Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 4:53 PM

To: 'Freeborn, Bridget@Waterboards'

Subject: RE: Compliance Review for San Lorenzo Unified School District - Your Case #R0o0003082
Bridget,

Yes they are.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Freeborn, Bridget@Waterboards [mailto:Bridget.Freeborn@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 1:58 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Compliance Review for San Lorenzo Unified School District - Your Case #Ro0003082

Hello Mark,
Working on the LOC for claim #19875 at 50 East Lewelling, San Lorenzo, CA 94580.

Claimant: San Lorenzo Unified School District
Site: 50 East Lewelling, San Lorenzo, CA 94580

Is this claimant in compliance with your directives for this site?
Thank You!

Bridget Freeborn

UST Cleanup Fund

State Water Board

1001 | Street, 17" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 341-5771

FAX: (916) 341-5806
bfreeborn@waterboards.ca.gov




